FILED 5/12/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 02525-2020
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State of Florida

DATE: May 12, 2020
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Todd M. Brown, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Accounting & Finance
Charles Murphy, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket No. 20140217-WU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Sumter
County by Cedar Acres, Inc.

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-2015-0535-PAA-WU, issued November 19 , 2015, and Order No.
PSC-2017-0089-FOF-WU, issued March 9, 2017, Cedar Acres, Inc. (Utility) has replaced the
required 320 meters and provided support documentation related to the installation of meters and
associated costs to staff. As such, the Utility has met the obligations set forth in the above-
referenced orders. Accordingly, the escrow account should be closed and any remaining funds
should revert to the Utility.

Thank you.





